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Trupti Dalvi

From: Shwetank Sharma
Sent: 24 April 2024 20:13
To: Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: Invoice Submission - NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS

Dear Trupti, 
 
We have received the same. Thanks. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shwetank Sharma 
DGM – OperaƟons 
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 
Contact - 9953099039 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 4:07 PM 
To: Shwetank Sharma <shwetank.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice Submission - NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 
 
Dear Shwetank Sir, 
 
Kindly provide approval on attached Invoice for process further –  
 

V000645 NATIONAL STORAGE 
SYSTEMS 

1033/23-24 24/04/24 Trupti Jaipur Open 11-03-24 Payment YES ADV/23-
24/000781 

100%SEMOLINA/PO/23-
24/000444 

11-03-24 11-03-24 102,070 

 
Regards, 
 
Trupti 
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From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>  
Sent: 24 April 2024 15:49 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Invoice Submission - NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
PCA 
 
From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wed, 24 Apr 2024 15:38:16 
To: "onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com" <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Cc: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Invoice Submission - NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 

Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly share Invoice against PO NO. SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000444 of Jaipur Location on priority  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Trupti Dalvi. 
 


